

**2001 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Bill**

Received: **01/03/2002**

Received By: **grantpr**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Administration-Budget 4-8259**

By/Representing: **Hummert**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **grantpr**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Higher Education - tch. college**

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: **NO**

---

**Pre Topic:**

DOA:.....Hummert -

---

**Topic:**

Educational assistance for dislocated workers

---

**Instructions:**

See Attached

---

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	grantpr 01/04/2002	gilfokm 01/04/2002		_____			S&L
/1			pgreensl 01/07/2002	_____	lrb_docadmin 01/07/2002		S&L
/2	grantpr 01/09/2002	gilfokm 01/09/2002	pgreensl 01/10/2002	_____	lrb_docadmin 01/10/2002		S&L
/3	grantpr 01/10/2002	gilfokm 01/10/2002	pgreensl 01/10/2002	_____	lrb_docadmin 01/10/2002		S&L

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/4	grantpr 01/14/2002	gilfokm 01/14/2002	pgreensl 01/14/2002	_____	lrb_docadmin 01/14/2002		S&L
/5	grantpr 01/16/2002	gilfokm 01/16/2002	jfrantze 01/16/2002	_____	lrb_docadmin 01/16/2002		

FE Sent For:

<END>

**2001 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Bill**

Received: **01/03/2002**

Received By: **grantpr**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Administration-Budget 4-8259**

By/Representing: **Hummert**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **grantpr**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Higher Education - tech. college**

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: **NO**

---

**Pre Topic:**

DOA:.....Hummert -

---

**Topic:**

Educational assistance for dislocated workers

---

**Instructions:**

See Attached

---

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	grantpr 01/04/2002	gilfokm 01/04/2002		_____			S&L
/1			pgreensl 01/07/2002	_____	lrb_docadmin 01/07/2002		S&L
/2	grantpr 01/09/2002	gilfokm 01/09/2002	pgreensl 01/10/2002	_____	lrb_docadmin 01/10/2002		S&L
/3	grantpr 01/10/2002	gilfokm 01/10/2002	pgreensl 01/10/2002	_____	lrb_docadmin 01/10/2002		S&L

15-1/16 King  
 Jo 1/16  
 Jo Bell  
 1/16

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/4	grantpr 01/14/2002	gilfokm 01/14/2002	pgreensl 01/14/2002	_____	lrb_docadmin 01/14/2002		

FE Sent For:

<END>

**2001 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Bill**

Received: **01/03/2002**

Received By: **grantpr**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Administration-Budget 4-8259**

By/Representing: **Hummert**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **grantpr**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Higher Education - tech. college**

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: **NO**

---

**Pre Topic:**

DOA:.....Hummert -

---

**Topic:**

Educational assistance for dislocated workers

---

**Instructions:**

See Attached

---

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	grantpr 01/04/2002	gilfokm 01/04/2002		_____			S&L
/1			pgreensl 01/07/2002	_____	lrb_docadmin 01/07/2002		S&L
/2	grantpr 01/09/2002	gilfokm 01/09/2002	pgreensl 01/10/2002	1/14	lrb_docadmin 01/10/2002		S&L
/3	grantpr 01/10/2002	gilfokm 01/10/2002	pgreensl 01/10/2002	self	lrb_docadmin 01/10/2002		
		14-1/14 kmg	1/14 P8				

01/10/2002 04:57:46 PM

Page 2

**LRB-4543**

FE Sent For:

**<END>**

**2001 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Bill**

Received: 01/03/2002

Received By: grantpr

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Administration-Budget 4-8259

By/Representing: Hummert

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: grantpr

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Higher Education - tech. college

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: NO

---

**Pre Topic:**

DOA:.....Hummert -

---

**Topic:**

Educational assistance for dislocated workers

---

**Instructions:**

See Attached

---

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	grantpr 01/04/2002	gilfokm 01/04/2002		_____			S&L
/1			pgreensl 01/07/2002	_____	lrb_docadmin 01/07/2002		S&L
/2	grantpr 01/09/2002	gilfokm 01/09/2002	pgreensl 01/10/2002	<u>1/10</u> _____	lrb_docadmin 01/10/2002		

FE Sent For: *13-1/10-01*  
*Kms* *1/10* *self*  
*PS* **<END>**

**2001 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Bill**

Received: **01/03/2002**

Received By: **grantpr**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Administration-Budget 4-8259**

By/Representing: **Hummert**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **grantpr**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Higher Education - tech. college**

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: **NO**

---

**Pre Topic:**

DOA:.....Hummert -

---

**Topic:**

Educational assistance for dislocated workers

---

**Instructions:**

See Attached

---

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	grantpr 01/04/2002	gilfokm 01/04/2002		<del>Yg</del>			S&L
/1		12-1/9-01 kmg	pgreensl 01/07/2002	<del>Yg</del> PS	lrb_docadmin 01/07/2002		

FE Sent For:

<END>



**2001 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Bill**

Received: **01/03/2002**

Received By: **grantpr**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Administration-Budget 4-8259**

By/Representing: **Hummert**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **grantpr**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Higher Education - tech. college**

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: **NO**

---

**Pre Topic:**

DOA:.....Hummert -

---

**Topic:**

Educational assistance for dislocated workers

---

**Instructions:**

See Attached

---

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
1?	grantpr	1-1/4-02 KMG	1/1 PS	1/7 PSA JVE			

FE Sent For:

<END>

Date: December 21, 2001

To: Steve Miller

From: Josh Hummert 

Subject: Drafting request for Wisconsin Technical College System.

This is a request to modify the Wisconsin Technical College System (WTCS) grant program operated under s. 20.292(1)(ep) and s. 38.305. Under current law, WTCS provides a one-time \$500 grant to recent high school graduates who meet specific criteria. The language should be modified so that the program provides educational assistance to dislocated workers. Specifically, the intent is to pay the full tuition and fees for dislocated workers enrolled full-time in an associate degree or a vocational diploma program at a technical college district who maintain a grade point average of at least 2.0. Students who receive a grant under this program are eligible for a grant in the following school year if they continue to be enrolled full-time and maintain a GPA of at least 2.0. If the amounts appropriated are insufficient to fill all requests for a grant, the grants should be issued to individuals based on the order that the requests are received.

A dislocated worker is an individual who:

(A) has been terminated or laid off, or who has received a notice of termination or layoff, from employment; is eligible for or has exhausted entitlement to unemployment compensation; or has been employed for a duration sufficient to demonstrate attachment to the workforce, but is not eligible for unemployment compensation due to insufficient earnings or having performed services for an employer that were not covered under a State unemployment compensation law; and is unlikely to return to a previous industry or occupation;

*to whom the rule applies*

*within a certain time period*

(B) has been terminated or laid off, or has received a notice of termination or layoff, from employment as a result of any permanent closure of, or any substantial layoff at, a plant, facility, or enterprise; or is employed at a facility at which the employer has made a general announcement that such facility will close within 180 days;

*not plant or enterprise?*

(C) was self-employed (including employment as a farmer, a rancher, or a fisherman) but is unemployed as a result of general economic conditions in the community in which the individual resides or because of natural disasters.

*community*

*29 USC 2801 (g)*

*PG 1*

2001

Date (time) needed

DN

LRB- 4543, 1

DOA BUD. ADJUST. DRAFT

PCG : King

Use the appropriate components and routines developed for bills.

>>FOR 2001-03 BUD. ADJUST. — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION<<

AN ACT ... [DO NOT generate catalog]; relating to: ..grants... for... certain students, ✓ enrolled in the technical college system... and educational assistance for dislocated workers, ✓ enrolled in the technical college system; granting rulemaking authority

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

If titles are needed in the analysis, in the component bar:

For the main heading, execute: ..... create → anal: → title: → head

For the subheading, execute: ..... create → anal: → title: → sub

For the sub-subheading, execute: ..... create → anal: → title: → sub-sub

For the analysis text, in the component bar:

For the text paragraph, execute: ..... create → anal: → text

(see attached)

; rule making an appropriation

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

SECTION #.

2001

File With Statute **20.005 (3)** Schedule

LRB \_\_\_\_\_/\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_:\_\_\_\_:\_\_\_\_

**\$\$\$ SCHEDULE**

In the component bar:

For the action phrase, execute: ..... create → action: → ch20

For the table layout, execute: ..... create → <Table> → \$sched

**SECTION #.** 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert the following amounts for the purposes indicated:

	2001-02	2002-03
20. <u>292</u> Technical college system board of .....		
( 1 ) TECHNICAL COLLEGE SYSTEM .....		
( <sup>9</sup> eg ) Educational assistance for dislocated workers .....		
.....	GPR A	-0- 4,200,000

20. _____ .....		
_____ .....		
( ) .....		
_____ .....		
( ) .....		
_____ .....		
_____ .....		
_____ .....		

SEC. RP, W. 292 (1) (ep) ✓ ✓

SEC. CP, W. 292 (1) (eq) ✓

W. 292 (1) (eq) Educational assistance (I)

(I) for dislocated workers. The amounts in the schedule for educational assistance for dislocated workers under s. 38.307. ✓

→ 26 NS. → KA-1 ←

SEC. RP, 38.305, as affected by  
2001 Wisconsin Act 16,

SEC. CR, 38.307

(B)  
38.307 Educational assistance for  
(B)  
dislocated workers. (i) In this section,

"dislocated worker" means a person who  
is unemployed and  
meets any of the following criteria:

- (a) 1. The person has been terminated or laid off, or has received a notice of termination or layoff, from employment; ~~and~~ <sup>§ 2. The person</sup> is eligible for or has exhausted ~~entitlement~~ <sup>eligibility</sup> for unemployment insurance; or has been employed for a duration sufficient to the board's satisfaction to demonstrate attachment to the workforce, but is not eligible for unemployment insurance due to insufficient earnings or having performed services

for an employer that were not covered  
under the unemployment insurance law.

3. The person is unlikely to return to a  
previous industry or occupation.

(b) The person has been terminated or laid off  
from employment,

or has received a notice of termination or layoff

from employment, as a result of the permanent

closure of, or substantial layoff at, a

~~plant~~ facility or enterprise; or the person is

employed at a facility at which the employer

has made a general announcement that the

facility will close within 180 days.

(c) The person was self-employed and is now  
unemployed as a result of general economic

conditions in the community in which he or she

resides or because of a natural disaster.



~~Section # 38.305 of the statutes is created to read:~~

~~38.201 Educational assistance for dislocated w~~

~~38.305 Grants to students~~ (B) (2) Beginning in the ~~2000-01~~ 2002-03 school year, the board shall award a grant ~~of \$100 to each first year~~ student who satisfies all of the following criteria:

(a) The student enrolled in a district college within 3 years of graduating from a high school in this state or within 3 years of receiving a certificate of general educational development from the state superintendent of public instruction under s. 115.29 (4).

(A) The student is a dislocated worker.

(b) The student is enrolled full time, as determined by the board, in an associate degree program or a vocational diploma program.

(c) The student maintains a grade point average of at least 2.0.

~~(3) (2) A student who received a grant under sub. (2) is eligible for an equivalent grant in the following school year if he or she satisfies the criteria under sub. (b) and (c).~~

NOTE: Sub. (2) is repealed eff. 7-1-02 by 2001 Wis. Act 16.

The board shall pay tuition and fees

(3) Grants under this section shall be awarded from the appropriation under s. 20.292 (1) ~~(A) (i)~~

(4) The board shall promulgate rules to implement and administer this section, including rules on refunding a grant if a student becomes ineligible for the grant.

History: 1999 a. 9, 185; Stats. 1999 s. 38.305; 2001 a. 16.

(eq) If the amount appropriated in any fiscal year is insufficient to pay the tuition and fees of all eligible students, the board shall fulfill requests in the order in which they were received for payment

pay a student's tuition and fees at a district college if the

2001

Nonstat File Sequence: **FFF**

LRB \_\_\_\_\_/\_\_\_\_\_/\_\_\_\_\_

**EFFECTIVE DATE**

1. In the component bar: For the action phrase, execute: ... **create** → **action:** → \*NS: → **effdate**  
For the text, execute: ..... **create** → **text:** → \*NS: → **effdateA**
2. Nonstatutory subunits are numbered automatically. Fill in the SECTION # or subsection # only if a "frozen" number is needed.

**SECTION #** \_\_\_\_ . **Effective date.**

( #1 ) ( ) ..... This act takes effect on .....

1. In the component bar: For the action phrase, execute: .. **create** → **action:** → \*NS: → **effdateE**  
For the text, execute: ..... **create** → **text:** → \*NS: → **effdate**
2. Nonstatutory subunits are numbered automatically. Fill in the SECTION # or subsection # only if a "frozen" number is needed.

**SECTION #** \_\_\_\_ . **Effective dates;** .....

..... This act takes effect on the day after publication, except as follows:

( #1 ) ( ) ..... The treatment of sections ..... of the statutes takes effect on .....

1. In the component bar: For the budget action phrase, execute:.. **create** → **action:** → \*NS: → **94XX**  
For the text, execute: ..... **create** → **text:** → \*NS: → **effdate**
2. Nonstatutory subunits are numbered automatically. Fill in the SECTION # or subsection # only if a "frozen" number is needed. Below, for the budget, fill in the **9400** department code.

**SECTION 94** 48 . **Effective dates;** *technical* .....

*college system* .....

( #1 ) *UNIV* *Grants to students* ..... The treatment of sections *20-292 (1) (ep), and 38.305 → 38.28 (1m) (a) 1.* of the statutes takes effect on *July 1, 2002.*

*(End)*

ANALYSIS

Head EDUCATION

sub HIGHER EDUCATION

Under current law, the technical college system board awards a <sup>\$500</sup> grant to <sup>each</sup> recent high school graduate who enrolls in the system and maintains a 2.0 grade point average. This bill eliminates this <sup>grant</sup> program. Instead,

The bill ~~will~~ directs the board to pay a student's tuition and fees at a technical college if the student is a dislocated worker ~~and~~ who maintains a 2.0 grade point average. Dislocated workers are certain individuals who have been terminated or laid off from employment.

4 FE-12

DN

Josh:

1. If you prefer, the draft could define "dislocated worker" by reference to the definition in the U.S. Code. I understand that you do not wish to include displaced homemakers in the definition, so the draft could cite 29 USC 2801 (9) (A) to (C) only.

Is the inclusion of 29 USC 2801 (9) (B) (iii) OK?

If not, the draft could exclude that <sup>as</sup> well.

2. As mentioned, if the draft includes ~~some~~ a complete definition of "displaced worker,"

several questions arise: <sup>9 a.</sup> In ~~38.307~~ <sup>38.307</sup> (1) (a) 2g,

is "demonstrate to the board's satisfaction" OK?

b. Should the draft <sup>require</sup> specify that the person ~~have been~~ <sup>have been</sup> terminated or laid off within a specified period?

Terminated or laid off within a specified period?

c. In s. 38.307(1)(c),<sup>✓</sup> what does  
"community" mean? Should I substitute  
"city, town, or village"?

~~Peter~~

3. Please note the changes to  
s. 38.28(1m)(a) i.<sup>✓</sup> OK?  
==

Peter

2001-2002 DRAFTING INSERT  
FROM THE  
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRB-4543/lins  
...kmg:kmg

INSERT KA-1

1           **SECTION 1.** 38.28 (1m) (a) 1. of the statutes, as affected by 2001 Wisconsin Act  
2           16, is amended to read:

3           38.28 (1m) (a) 1. "District aidable cost" means the annual cost of operating a  
4           technical college district, including debt service charges for district bonds and  
5           promissory notes for building programs or capital equipment, but excluding all  
6           expenditures relating to auxiliary enterprises and community service programs, all  
7           expenditures funded by or reimbursed with federal revenues, all receipts under sub.  
8           (6) and ss. 38.12 (9), 38.14 (3) and (9), <sup>38.307, ✓</sup> 118.15 (2) (a), 118.55 (7r), and 146.55 (5), all  
9           receipts from grants awarded under ss. 38.04 (8), (19), (20), and (31), 38.14 (11),  
10          38.26, 38.27, ~~38.305~~, 38.31, 38.33, and 38.38, all fees collected under s. 38.24, and  
11          driver education and chauffeur training aids.

**History:** 1971 c. 154, 211; 1973 c. 90; 1975 c. 39, 224; 1977 c. 29, 418; 1979 c. 34, 221; 1981 c. 20, 269; 1983 a. 27; 1985 a. 29; 1985 a. 332 s. 251 (3); 1987 a. 27, 399; 1989 a. 31, 102, 336; 1991 a. 39, 322; 1993 a. 16, 377, 399, 437; 1995 a. 27 ss. 1812, 9145 (1); 1995 a. 225; 1997 a. 27, 237; 1999 a. 9, 185; 2001 a. 16.

**DRAFTER'S NOTE  
FROM THE  
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRB-4543/1dn  
PG:kmg:pg

January 7, 2002

Josh:

1. If you prefer, the draft could define "dislocated worker" by reference to the definition in the U.S. Code. I understand that you do not wish to include displaced homemakers in the definition, so the draft could cite 29 USC 2801 (9) (A) to (C) only. Is the inclusion of 29 USC 2801 (9) (B) (iii) OK? If not, the draft could exclude that as well.
2. As I mentioned, if the draft includes a complete definition of "displaced worker," several questions arise:
  - a. In s. 38.307 (1) (a) 2., is "demonstrate to the board's satisfaction" OK?
  - b. Should the draft require that the person have been terminated or laid off within a specified period?
  - c. In s. 38.307 (1) (c), what does "community" mean? Should I substitute "city, town, or village"?
3. Please note the changes to s. 38.28 (1m) (a) 1. OK?

Peter R. Grant  
Managing Attorney  
Phone: (608) 267-3362  
E-mail: peter.grant@legis.state.wi.us

**Grant, Peter**

---

**From:** Hummert, Joshua  
**Sent:** Wednesday, January 09, 2002 10:49 AM  
**To:** Grant, Peter  
**Subject:** LRB-4543/1

Peter, here are some comments regarding the draft:

Section 2: the draft repeals 20.292(1)(cp) instead of (1)(ep).

Section 4: 38.28(1m)(a) is fine.

Section 6: Since students will be referred by local workforce development boards, I think the definition of dislocated worker can be removed. Instead, the first criteria that a student should satisfy is that he or she is a dislocated worker who has been referred to WTCS for training by a local workforce development board established under 29 USC 2832.

If you have any questions, feel free to call me. Thanks,

Josh



**DRAFTER'S NOTE  
FROM THE  
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRB-4543/1dn  
PG:kmg:pg

2

January 7, 2002

Josh:

1. If you prefer, the draft could define "dislocated worker" by reference to the definition in the U.S. Code. I understand that you do not wish to include displaced homemakers in the definition, so the draft could cite 29 USC 2801 (9) (A) to (C) only. Is the inclusion of 29 USC 2801 (9) (B) (iii) OK? If not, the draft could exclude that as well.
2. As I mentioned, if the draft includes a complete definition of "displaced worker," several questions arise:
  - a. In s. 38.307 (1) (a) 2., is "demonstrate to the board's satisfaction" OK?
  - b. Should the draft require that the person have been terminated or laid off within a specified period?
  - c. In s. 38.307 (1) (c), what does "community" mean? Should I substitute "city, town, or village"?
3. Please note the changes to s. 38.28 (1m) (a) 1. OK?

Peter R. Grant  
Managing Attorney  
Phone: (608) 267-3362  
E-mail: peter.grant@legis.state.wi.us

*local workforce development board  
established under 29 USC 2832*



State of Wisconsin  
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE

LRB-4543/1 2

PG:kmg:pg

DOA:.....Hummert - Educational assistance for dislocated workers

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

to the has been referred  
by the technical college  
development board  
and who

DON'T  
GENT.

1 AN ACT relating to: grants for certain students, and educational assistance  
2 for dislocated workers, enrolled in technical college system; granting  
3 rule-making authority; and making an appropriation.

*Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau*

**EDUCATION**

**HIGHER EDUCATION**

Under current law, the technical college system board awards a \$500 grant to each recent high school graduate who enrolls in the system and maintains a 2.0 grade point average. This bill eliminates this grant program.

Instead, the bill directs the board to pay a student's tuition and fees at <sup>a</sup> technical college if the student is a dislocated worker who maintains a 2.0 grade point average. Dislocated workers are certain individuals who have been terminated or laid off from employment.

For further information see the *state and local* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

*The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:*

3

DOA:.....Hummert - Educational assistance for dislocated workers

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

P. 3

DON'T  
GEN.

1 AN ACT ... relating to: grants for certain students, and educational assistance  
 2 for dislocated workers, enrolled in technical college system; granting  
 3 rule-making authority; and making an appropriation.

*Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau*

**EDUCATION**

**HIGHER EDUCATION**

Under current law, the technical college system board awards a \$500 grant to each recent high school graduate who enrolls in the system and maintains a 2.0 grade point average. This bill eliminates this grant program.

Instead, the bill directs the board to pay a student's tuition and fees at a technical college if the student is a dislocated worker who has been referred to the technical college by a local work force development board and who maintains a 2.0 grade point average. Dislocated workers are certain individuals who have been terminated or laid off from employment.

For further information see the *state and local* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

*The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:*

1           **SECTION 1.** 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert  
2 the following amounts for the purposes indicated:

	2001-02	2002-03
3		
4	<b>20.292 Technical college system, board of</b>	

5           (1) TECHNICAL COLLEGE SYSTEM

6           (eq) Educational assistance for dislo-

7	cated workers	GPR	A	-0-	4,011,000
---	---------------	-----	---	-----	-----------

8           **SECTION 2.** 20.292 (1) (ep) of the statutes is repealed.

9           **SECTION 3.** 20.292 (1) (eq) of the statutes is created to read:

10           20.292 (1) (eq) *Educational assistance for dislocated workers.* The amounts in  
11 the schedule for educational assistance for dislocated workers under s. 38.307.

12           **SECTION 4.** 38.28 (1m) (a) 1. of the statutes, as affected by 2001 Wisconsin Act  
13 16, is amended to read:

14           38.28 (1m) (a) 1. "District aidable cost" means the annual cost of operating a  
15 technical college district, including debt service charges for district bonds and  
16 promissory notes for building programs or capital equipment, but excluding all  
17 expenditures relating to auxiliary enterprises and community service programs, all  
18 expenditures funded by or reimbursed with federal revenues, all receipts under sub.  
19 (6) and ss. 38.12 (9), 38.14 (3) and (9), 38.307, 118.15 (2) (a), 118.55 (7r), and 146.55  
20 (5), all receipts from grants awarded under ss. 38.04 (8), (19), (20), and (31), 38.14  
21 (11), 38.26, 38.27, ~~38.305~~, 38.31, 38.33, and 38.38, all fees collected under s. 38.24,  
22 and driver education and chauffeur training aids.

23           **SECTION 5.** 38.305 of the statutes, as affected by 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, is  
24 repealed.

1           **SECTION 6.** 38.307 of the statutes is created to read:

2           **38.307 Educational assistance for dislocated workers.** (1) Beginning in  
3           the 2002-03 school year, the board shall pay a student's tuition and fees at a district  
4           college if the student satisfies all of the following criteria:

5           (a) The student is a dislocated worker who has been referred to the district by  
6           a local work force development board established under 29 USC 2832.

7           (b) The student is enrolled ~~full time as determined by the board~~ in an associate  
8           degree program or a vocational diploma program.

9           (c) The student maintains a grade point average of at least 2.0.

10          (2) The board shall pay tuition and fees under this section from the  
11          appropriation under s. 20.292 (1) (eq). If the amount appropriated in any fiscal year  
12          is insufficient to pay the tuition and fees of all eligible students, the board shall fulfill  
13          requests for payment in the order in which they were received.

14          (4) The board shall promulgate rules to implement and administer this section.

15          **SECTION 9448. Effective dates; technical college system.**

16          (1) GRANTS TO STUDENTS. The treatment of sections 20.292 (1) (ep), 38.28 (1m)

17          (a) 1., and 38.305 of the statutes takes effect on July 1, 2002.

18

(END)

**Grant, Peter**

---

**From:** Hanle, Bob  
**Sent:** Monday, January 14, 2002 1:08 PM  
**To:** Grant, Peter  
**Cc:** Hummert, Joshua  
**Subject:** Draft change -- 4543/2

**Importance:** High

Please change the amount in the schedule for Educational Assistance for Dislocated Workers from \$4,011,000 to \$4,200,000. Thanks.



State of Wisconsin  
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE

LRB-4543/3  
PG:kmg:pg

DOA:.....Hummert - Educational assistance for dislocated workers

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

- 1 AN ACT <sup>DON'T</sup> <sub>GEN.</sub> relating to: grants for certain students, and educational assistance  
2 for dislocated workers, enrolled in technical college system; granting  
3 rule-making authority; and making an appropriation.

---

*Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau*

**EDUCATION**

**HIGHER EDUCATION**

Under current law, the technical college system board awards a \$500 grant to each recent high school graduate who enrolls in the system and maintains a 2.0 grade point average. This bill eliminates this grant program.

Instead, the bill directs the board to pay a student's tuition and fees at a technical college if the student is a dislocated worker who has been referred to the technical college by a local work force development board and who maintains a 2.0 grade point average. Dislocated workers are certain individuals who have been terminated or laid off from employment.

For further information see the *state and local* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

---

*The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:*





**Grant, Peter**

---

**From:** Hummert, Joshua  
**Sent:** Tuesday, January 15, 2002 4:56 PM  
**To:** Grant, Peter  
**Subject:** draft 01/4543

Peter, would you mind clarifying what tuition fees the state will pay under this draft? we would like to limit the tuition and fees paid by these grants to the fees under s. 38.24(1m)(b) and (c).

Thanks,  
Josh

*TC*  
*w/ Josh: just cite 38-24(1m)*



State of Wisconsin  
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE

LRB-4543/5

PG:kmg:pg

DOA:.....Hummert - Educational assistance for dislocated workers

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

- DON'T  
GEN.*
- 1 AN ACT ...; relating to: grants for certain students, and educational assistance  
2 for dislocated workers, enrolled in technical college system; granting  
3 rule-making authority; and making an appropriation.

---

*Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau*

**EDUCATION**

**HIGHER EDUCATION**

Under current law, the technical college system board awards a \$500 grant to each recent high school graduate who enrolls in the system and maintains a 2.0 grade point average. This bill eliminates this grant program.

Instead, the bill directs the board to pay a student's tuition and fees at a technical college if the student is a dislocated worker who has been referred to the technical college by a local work force development board and who maintains a 2.0 grade point average. Dislocated workers are certain individuals who have been terminated or laid off from employment.

For further information see the *state and local* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

---

*The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:*

1           **SECTION 1.** 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert  
2 the following amounts for the purposes indicated:

	2001-02	2002-03
3		
4	<b>20.292 Technical college system, board of</b>	

5           (1) **TECHNICAL COLLEGE SYSTEM**

6           (eq) Educational assistance for dislo-

7           cated workers

GPR    A

-0-   4,200,000

8           **SECTION 2.** 20.292 (1) (ep) of the statutes is repealed.

9           **SECTION 3.** 20.292 (1) (eq) of the statutes is created to read:

10          20.292 (1) (eq) *Educational assistance for dislocated workers.* The amounts in  
11 the schedule for educational assistance for dislocated workers under s. 38.307.

12          **SECTION 4.** 38.28 (1m) (a) 1. of the statutes, as affected by 2001 Wisconsin Act  
13 16, is amended to read:

14          38.28 (1m) (a) 1. "District aidable cost" means the annual cost of operating a  
15 technical college district, including debt service charges for district bonds and  
16 promissory notes for building programs or capital equipment, but excluding all  
17 expenditures relating to auxiliary enterprises and community service programs, all  
18 expenditures funded by or reimbursed with federal revenues, all receipts under sub.  
19 (6) and ss. 38.12 (9), 38.14 (3) and (9), 38.307, 118.15 (2) (a), 118.55 (7r), and 146.55  
20 (5), all receipts from grants awarded under ss. 38.04 (8), (19), (20), and (31), 38.14  
21 (11), 38.26, 38.27, ~~38.305~~, 38.31, 38.33, and 38.38, all fees collected under s. 38.24,  
22 and driver education and chauffeur training aids.

23          **SECTION 5.** 38.305 of the statutes, as affected by 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, is  
24 repealed.

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18

**SECTION 6.** 38.307 of the statutes is created to read:

**38.307 Educational assistance for dislocated workers.** (1) Beginning in the 2002-03 school year, the board shall pay a student's tuition and fees at a district college if the student satisfies all of the following criteria:

(a) The student is a dislocated worker who has been referred to the district by a local work force development board established under 29 USC 2832.

(b) The student is enrolled in an associate degree program or a vocational diploma program.

(c) The student maintains a grade point average of at least 2.0.

(2) The board shall pay tuition and fees under this section from the appropriation under s. 20.292 (1) (eq). If the amount appropriated in any fiscal year is insufficient to pay the tuition and fees of all eligible students, the board shall fulfill requests for payment in the order in which they were received.

(4) The board shall promulgate rules to implement and administer this section.

**SECTION 9448. Effective dates; technical college system.**

(1) GRANTS TO STUDENTS. The treatment of sections 20.292 (1) (ep), 38.28 (1m) (a) 1., and 38.305 of the statutes takes effect on July 1, 2002.

(END)

under s. 38.24 (1m)



State of Wisconsin  
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE

LRB-4543/5

PG:kmg:jf

DOA:.....Hummert - Educational assistance for dislocated workers  
FOR 2001-03 BUDGET - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

- 1 AN ACT ...; relating to: grants for certain students, and educational assistance
- 2 for dislocated workers, enrolled in technical college system; granting
- 3 rule-making authority; and making an appropriation.

---

*Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau*

**EDUCATION**

**HIGHER EDUCATION**

Under current law, the technical college system board awards a \$500 grant to each recent high school graduate who enrolls in the system and maintains a 2.0 grade point average. This bill eliminates this grant program.

Instead, the bill directs the board to pay a student's tuition and fees at a technical college if the student is a dislocated worker who has been referred to the technical college by a local work force development board and who maintains a 2.0 grade point average. Dislocated workers are certain individuals who have been terminated or laid off from employment.

For further information see the *state and local* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

---

*The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:*

1           **SECTION 1.** 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert  
2 the following amounts for the purposes indicated:

	2001-02	2002-03
3		
4	<b>20.292 Technical college system, board of</b>	

5 (1) TECHNICAL COLLEGE SYSTEM

6 (eq) Educational assistance for dislo-

7 cated workers

GPR A

–0– 4,200,000

8           **SECTION 2.** 20.292 (1) (ep) of the statutes is repealed.

9           **SECTION 3.** 20.292 (1) (eq) of the statutes is created to read:

10           20.292 (1) (eq) *Educational assistance for dislocated workers.* The amounts in  
11 the schedule for educational assistance for dislocated workers under s. 38.307.

12           **SECTION 4.** 38.28 (1m) (a) 1. of the statutes, as affected by 2001 Wisconsin Act  
13 16, is amended to read:

14           38.28 (1m) (a) 1. "District aidable cost" means the annual cost of operating a  
15 technical college district, including debt service charges for district bonds and  
16 promissory notes for building programs or capital equipment, but excluding all  
17 expenditures relating to auxiliary enterprises and community service programs, all  
18 expenditures funded by or reimbursed with federal revenues, all receipts under sub.  
19 (6) and ss. 38.12 (9), 38.14 (3) and (9), 38.307, 118.15 (2) (a), 118.55 (7r), and 146.55  
20 (5), all receipts from grants awarded under ss. 38.04 (8), (19), (20), and (31), 38.14  
21 (11), 38.26, 38.27, ~~38.305~~, 38.31, 38.33, and 38.38, all fees collected under s. 38.24,  
22 and driver education and chauffeur training aids.

23           **SECTION 5.** 38.305 of the statutes, as affected by 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, is  
24 repealed.

1           **SECTION 6.** 38.307 of the statutes is created to read:

2           **38.307 Educational assistance for dislocated workers.** (1) Beginning in  
3 the 2002–03 school year, the board shall pay a student’s tuition and fees at a district  
4 college under s. 38.24 (1m) if the student satisfies all of the following criteria:

5           (a) The student is a dislocated worker who has been referred to the district by  
6 a local work force development board established under 29 USC 2832.

7           (b) The student is enrolled in an associate degree program or a vocational  
8 diploma program.

9           (c) The student maintains a grade point average of at least 2.0.

10          (2) The board shall pay tuition and fees under this section from the  
11 appropriation under s. 20.292 (1) (eq). If the amount appropriated in any fiscal year  
12 is insufficient to pay the tuition and fees of all eligible students, the board shall fulfill  
13 requests for payment in the order in which they were received.

14          (4) The board shall promulgate rules to implement and administer this section.

15          **SECTION 9448. Effective dates; technical college system.**

16          (1) GRANTS TO STUDENTS. The treatment of sections 20.292 (1) (ep), 38.28 (1m)

17 (a) 1., and 38.305 of the statutes takes effect on July 1, 2002.

18

(END)

1 SECTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert  
2 the following amounts for the purposes indicated:

3 2001-02 2002-03

4 20.292 Technical college system, board of

5 (1) TECHNICAL COLLEGE SYSTEM

6 (eq) Educational assistance for dislo-

7

cated workers

(ep)

GPR A

-0-

4,011,650  
~~4,000,000~~

8

SECTION 2. 20.292 (1) ~~(ep)~~ of the statutes is repealed.

9 SECTION 3. 20.292 (1) (eq) of the statutes is created to read:

10 20.292 (1) (eq) *Educational assistance for dislocated workers*. The amounts in  
11 the schedule for educational assistance for dislocated workers under s. 38.307.

12 SECTION 4. 38.28 (1m) (a) 1. of the statutes, as affected by 2001 Wisconsin Act  
13 16, is amended to read:

14 38.28 (1m) (a) 1. "District aidable cost" means the annual cost of operating a  
15 technical college district, including debt service charges for district bonds and  
16 promissory notes for building programs or capital equipment, but excluding all  
17 expenditures relating to auxiliary enterprises and community service programs, all  
18 expenditures funded by or reimbursed with federal revenues, all receipts under sub.  
19 (6) and ss. 38.12 (9), 38.14 (3) and (9), 38.307, 118.15 (2) (a), 118.55 (7r), and 146.55  
20 (5), all receipts from grants awarded under ss. 38.04 (8), (19), (20), and (31), 38.14  
21 (11), 38.26, 38.27, ~~38.305~~, 38.31, 38.33, and 38.38, all fees collected under s. 38.24,  
22 and driver education and chauffeur training aids.

23 SECTION 5. 38.305 of the statutes, as affected by 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, is  
24 repealed.



SECTION 6. 38.307 of the statutes is created to read:

**38.307 Educational assistance for dislocated workers.** (1) In this

section, "dislocated worker" means a person who is unemployed and meets any of the following criteria:

(a) 1. The person has been terminated or laid off, or has received a notice of termination or layoff, from employment.

2. The person is eligible for or has exhausted eligibility for unemployment insurance; or has been employed for a duration sufficient to demonstrate to the board's satisfaction attachment to the workforce, but is not eligible for unemployment insurance due to insufficient earnings or having performed services for an employer that were not covered under the unemployment insurance law.

3. The person is unlikely to return to a previous industry or occupation.

(b) The person has been terminated or laid off from employment, or has received a notice of termination or layoff from employment, as a result of the permanent closure of, or substantial layoff at, a facility; or the person is employed at a facility at which the employer has made a general announcement that the facility will close within 180 days.

(c) The person was self-employed and is now unemployed as as result of general economic conditions in the community in which he or she resides or because of a natural disaster.

(1) ~~(2)~~ Beginning in the 2002-03 school year, the board shall pay a student's tuition and fees at a district college if the student satisfies all of the following criteria:

(a) The student is a dislocated worker

(b) The student is enrolled full time, as determined by the board, in an associate degree program or a vocational diploma program.

to the district.  
who has been referred by a local workforce development board established under 29 USC 2832  
==

1 (c) The student maintains a grade point average of at least 2.0.

2 ~~(2)~~ (2) The board shall pay tuition and fees under this section from the  
3 appropriation under s. 20.292 (1) (eq). If the amount appropriated in any fiscal year  
4 is insufficient to pay the tuition and fees of all eligible students, the board shall fulfill  
5 requests for payment in the order in which they were received.

6 (4) The board shall promulgate rules to implement and administer this section.

7 **SECTION 9448. Effective dates; technical college system.**

8 (1) GRANTS TO STUDENTS. The treatment of sections 20.292 (1) (ep), ~~and~~ 38.28  
9 (1m) (a) 1., and 38.305 of the statutes takes effect on July 1, 2002.

10

(END)